
Housing at Lea Bridge  

Housing at Lea Bridge: Four cottages adjacent to Smedley’s Mill 

1783 - Listed Grade II 

Three cottages built to an L-shaped plan were erected in December 1783 

at a cost of £110 as part of Peter Nightingale’s cotton mill development. 

They are strikingly similar to the three-storey cottages built at the same 

date on the upper slope of Cromford Hill, with mullioned windows on 

each floor. This row is roofed in Derbyshire stone slate, as the Cromford 

houses may once have been. A fourth dwelling has been added at a later 

date with single large windows in each of its two storeys, which spoils the 

symmetry of the elevation. These cottages have been unoccupied for many years. 

Middle Row 

1791 - Listed Grade II 

A row of six three-storey cottages (originally a row of four, 

but extended at the upper end of the terrace at an early 

date), built by Peter Nightingale in 1791 as part of the 

expansion of his cotton mill enterprise. Like the earlier row 

which they overlook they have two-light mullioned windows. 

Each cottage has a massive quoined door surround and plain 

plank door with a single opening window above. There are some modern renewals. These 

cottages remain in use as dwellings. 
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